
1 eLI( OfficIal Flllnfl** **311S/2012 8:39 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. <f$-e-I,;l. - 010 Yei - FOf- E1 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 20128:26 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/15/2012 8:25:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120022-EI 
Filename 1Path: 120022 Amendatory Order.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Docket No. 120022-EI 

'Terry X. J{o{anali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

Fo..x: 
lY\tti l: 0 

E"'m~l: q 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 

ADDRESS~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

: Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew~bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm(12Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12c) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisjrfa?pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c) Alex.glenni(iJpgnmail.com No 

Printed on 3/1512012 at 11:59:25 AM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01530-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD = 346288) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01530-12 (2 pgs.) Amendatory Final Order 

PSC-12-0104A-FOF-EI to correct a 
scriveners error in the third sentence of 
the second paragraph on the first page 
regarding $288 million refund; all 
remaining terms and conditions of Order 
PSC-12-0104-FOF-EI are reaffirmed 
and remain in full force and effect. 

3/15/2012 




1 eLK OffIc'a' Flllftg····3/8/2012 1:59 PM *••** 

Matilda Sande,.. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 20121:28 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: lisa Bennett 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted I(tif' 
Date and Time: 3/8/2012 1 :25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120022-EI 
Filename I Path: 120022.FinaIOrder.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Docket No. 120022-EI 
rlrxr=iJ .... 

Terry X. J{o({[naR :3Commission Deputy Clerk 1/ ;vH1LtiJ
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission tlYM/'~ - ~(Q 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. ClK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeO PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .(;(J5It- fk_ 
mS1RlntlT10N: ;;._,.. 



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 


ADDRESS 
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERCODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (l2Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-n.gov Yes 
County 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes 
County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerkCiilclerk. indian -ri ver. org Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk InfoCiilleeclerk.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk(ii)baycoclerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Citrus County ClerkofCourts@clerk.citrus.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes 
County I 

Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes 
County I 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando.fl.us Yes 
County I 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBlnzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocc@circuit8.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County n loy(ii)pinellascounty .org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole clerk@seminoleclerk.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian.. river.org Yes 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen(ii)co. volusia. fl. us Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufmanl@kagmlaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12c) REHWINKEL.CHARLES(a)leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RM i ller(ii)pcsphosphate. com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisir(ii)pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (120 Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 3/8/2012 at 4:30:34 PM 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01378-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD = 034530) 

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
01378-12 (152 pgs.) Final Order PSC-12-0104-FOF-EI 

approving stipulation and settlement 
agreement; approving tariffs attached to 
stipulation and settlement agreement; 
docket to be closed if no appeal is timely 
filed. 

3/8/2012 




1 eLK O"/c/a' Filing****2117/2012 8:49 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (FIPUG) 
Docket No. 120022-EI 
Signed by Commissioner 8albis 

Terry x. :HoWnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk" 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

CORRESPONDENCE
FPSC. ..eLK 

O p mesO CODsllImer 
Administrative II /'t -("? 

DOCUMENT NO. J22S ~~-
O\S1-RtBUT10N: rr:.::=:a ;;;;­-

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, February 17,20128:48 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
lisa Bennett 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

JJ2/17/20128:45:00 AM r\, 
120022·EI ()n.120022.0RgrantINTV.FIPUG.doc 

~;?Signed 1Hand Deliver 
n"""t 
-·"1 
\,-' 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bricktield Law Firm (12) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (I 2Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@aol.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 

I Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (12c) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No 
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller(a3pcsphosphate.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service COl1!Pany, LLC (12c) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 2/1712012 aI4:37:14 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00927-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD =398844) 

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
00927-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0071-PCO-EI granting 

FIPUG's petition to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony. exhs, 
pleadings, and other documents 'filed in 
this proceeding to FIPUG/Moyle and 
Kaufman. 

2117/2012 




1 eLK Olflelal FilIng****2117/2012 ':55 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 20128:53 AM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett 

-" ::0Subject: Order I Notice Submitted N r\...., '0 
Date and Time: 2/17/20128:52:00 AM C'? g I....P 

0Docket Number: 120022·EI 'zc->:I:
Filename I Path: 120022.0RgrantINTV.FRF .doc ,:2: -..I ~ 

j""---' 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver fTl(j) ',-" 
.?£.(jJ ~ -T'1 

0 --c,.- -­ '-P. (J)
tA'X'E"O ' I --- 0 C)ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (FRF) N 

Docket No. 120022-EI /'YlM L lfrJ 0A 

Signed by Commissioner Balbis 

elYl;tJtrO ~ 1'Terry X. J-{o{ana~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesD CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. O()$'( 8-/2 
DISTRrBU..:.,TI:.:;O;.:",:N:.:,.:__.- ====-1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew~bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law FirmJ: 12Tamj)a) mwallsCiilcarltonfields.com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleac<?@aol.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman~kagmlaw.com No J 

Gardner Law Firm (12) swright(a)gbwlegal.com No 
I Office of Public Counsel ~12c) 
I PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) 

i REHWINKEL.CHARLESra;leg.state.fl.us 
RMillerrt{lpcsphosphate.com 

No 
No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2Lewis) I EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l2c) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No 

Printed on 2!17!2012 at 4:40:41 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00928-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD =723879) 

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
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject Line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
00928-12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0072-PCO-EI granting 

FRF's petition to intervene; parties to 
furnish copies of testimony, exhs, 
pleadings, and other documents filed in 
this proceeding to FRFlWright and LaVia. 

2/17/2012 




1 eLK O"'c/al Flllnfl*"*211712012 8:50 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders tpc- (?-- ()P7'3 -Pc.o- t;:t 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 17,20128:50 AM :0~ 

N r\\
To: ClK . Orders 1Notices -n '0 
Cc: Lisa Bennett C") q'"'~ '--"Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 0 "'::::.~~("")~ -....l \ } 1. 

~.~-: 

Date and Time: 2/17/20128:49:00 AM \.......>
"r"I--' _;:J(/iDocket Number: 120022·EI ~ 
J» 

Filename 1Path: 120022.0RgrantINTV. whitesprings.doc ~~ 
C'Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver -< ,v-' '-P. 

0 
rv 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION (PCS Phosphate ~ Whitesprings) 
Docket No. 120022-EI 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis iA,y:ef) '" 1 

Terry X. J-fo(anak ~L~ - b 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel t IV'I» I..tO ~ 'i 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850~413~6738 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmiBistrativeO PartiesO CDBsomer 

DOCUMENT NO. 1205/ ":::1.'2-_ 

DISTRIBUTION: _=;;;;:;;;;;;;;;=;::;;;;;;;:;;;..1 

'----,~--



I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

Bricktield Law Firm (12) 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (12Tampa) 

Casimir Plocharczyk Jr 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) 


. Gardner Law Firm (12) 
Office of Public Counsel (12c) 

I PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (I2Lewis) 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c) 

COMPANY 

CODE 


EISOI 

INEMAIL 
MASTER

ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORYI 

j brew!a>.bbrslaw. com No 

mwallS@carltonfields.com 
 No 

belleleacotalaol.com 
 No 

• vkaufmanlalkagmlaw.com No 
swright@gbwlegal.com No 

REHWINKEL.CHARLESia<leg.state.tlus 
 No 

RM iIler@pcsphosphate.com 
 No 

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
 No 

Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com 
 No 

Printed on 211712012 at 4143: 15 PM 

mailto:Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com
mailto:Iler@pcsphosphate.com
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00929~12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD = 982240) 

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
00929~ 12 (4 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0073-PCO-EI granting 

White Springs' petition to intervene; 
parties to furnish copies of testimony, 
exhs, pleadings, and other documents 
filed in this proceeding to White 
Springs/Brew. 

2117/2012 




1 eLK Ottlclal Flllng u ··2115/2012 2:02 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 1 :32 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Crawford; Theresa Farley; Terry Holdnak 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/15/20121:30:00 PM 
Docket Number: 120022-EI 
Filename 1Path: 120022.0rderAcklntv.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

-­ I 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

AdministrativeD PartiesD Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Q()S/t-/2 
DlSTRIBU..:.T.:,.:IO;.;..N:.:.,:~;;;;;;;==,=;;;;=;.J 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET J20022 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Brickfield Law Firm (12) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No 
Carlton Fields Law Firm (\2Tampa) mwalls((l)carltonfields,com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco((l)ao1.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe 12) vkaufman((l)kagmlaw.com No 
Gardner Law Firm (12) swright@gbwlegal.com No 

! Office of Public Counsel (12c) REHWINKEL.CHARLES((l)leg.state.fl.us No 
• PCS Phosphate - White Springs (12) RMiller(a'jpcsphosphate.com No 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EIS01 paul.lewisjr(a'jpgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (l2c) AJex.gJenn@pgnmaiJ.com No 

Printed on 2/15/2012 at419:16 PM 

...._-_... _--------­



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00882-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD = 383405) 

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
00882-12 (1 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0069-PCO-EI 

acknowledging intervention by OPC. 

2115/2012 




1 eLK Official Filing * * **21312012 12:00 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pS C- I;;" - 00 If 9- PCO - 1;;& 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 11 :54 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices I ~C> O;l.;J..-6 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; lee Eng Tan; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/3/2012 11 :51 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 120022-EI 
Filename 1Path: Procedural Order.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

-N .:Ci ..., ~ 
PROCEDURAL ORDER rrI 

0 " co 0 
:n 

n~ 
Signed by Commissioner Balbis I .­(..) I-'~ ' ...:- --­rrI - . , ,Docket No. 120022-EI ;o (j";

C) ;::l:: (/) I'-' 

Terry X. J-{o{c[nak &~ -
c 

:x" 
, I 
. ~

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
~ 

(j')a;m-' L6-J 
l> 

,­Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission /5tv¥LG() - If 

' ) 

850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120022 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (J 2Tampa) mwalls@carltonfields.com No 
Casimir Plocharczyk Jr belleleaco@ao J.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (12Lewis) EI801 paul.lewisjr@}pgnmail.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (12c) Alex,gJenn@}pgnmail,com No 

Printed on 2/3 /2012 at 409:48 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00701-12 in Docket 120022-EI (EmaillD = 702791) 

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
00701-12 (4 pgs.) Procedural Order 

PSC-12-0049-PCO-EI. 

2/3 /2012 




STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
AATGRAHAM (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

JIuhlir~£r&ir£ OIommizzion 


R. Alexander Glenn, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 1st Avenue, North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Re: Docket No. 120022-EI 

Dear Mr. Glenn: 

January 26,2012 

W8C, Cl,K .. CORRESPONDENCE 
~ttlllill'tratlve_Parties_Coasumer 
oocUMJjN1' NO.. !) () 2L B -/'Z, 
blSnuBllnON: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for limited proceeding to approve 
stipUlation and settlement agreement by Progress Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on January 20,2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office ofCorrunission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://WWW.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://WWW.floridapsc.com


._ ~~~~~$~ 
Hong Wang 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:12 AM 
Ann Cole; Catherine Potts; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; 
Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Mary Macko 
Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Martha Barrera; Michael 
Lawson; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy; Shalonda Hopkins; Diamond Williams; Mary Anne 
Helton; Jane Faurot 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Notice Type: Hearing 

1/25/2012 9:Ol:OO AM 
100437-El, 100461 -El, 120001 -El, 120007-El. 120009-EI, 120022-El 

Filename I Path: 120022.1 00437.120001.120009.120007.1 00461 .Corn-Not-Hearing.doc u 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
To 
ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 
AND 
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 
DOCKET NO. 100437-El 
DOCKET NO. 100461-El 
DOCKET NO. 120001-El 
DOCKET NO. 120007-El 
DOCKET NO. 120009-El 
DOCKET NO. 1 2 0 0 2 2 - E I J  

To be issued today. Please issue to all Parties in each respective docket 

T e w y  K. Holditah 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6738 

1 



.- .- 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS~ON 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

__ 
I I I ADI>IlFSS 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
M A S l F R  

COMMISSION 

Auslev & McMullen 

Broward County Recurdint 
Carlton Fields Law Firm I 

Chairman, Board of Count 

Chandler. Lang & l-laswell, P.A. 
City Clcrk. City ofNorth I'oit 

.- ............. 

County I I +- 
Clerk. Hoard of County Commissioners, Hernando I cao@co.hernando fl us 
Count) 
Clerk. Uor 
Clerk, Board ofcounty C o d  
Clerk. Board of County Commis 

I I 

mateeclerk.com Yes 
I I 

Count) 
Clerk. Hoard of County Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk. h a r d  of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 

pcar@osceola.org 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
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DOCUMENT NO. 
00495-12 ( 3  p a s . )  

Commission Clerk 

DESCRIPTION 
Notice of hearing to be held 2/20/12 at 
1:00 p.m. or immediately following the 
conclusion of the hearing in Docket 
110309, whichever is later, Rm 148, Betty 
Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, with 
2/22/12 reserved for continuation if 
necessary. 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00495-12 (Email ID = 145945) 

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
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